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BHEL: PSSR: SCT:1914                                                                                   Date: 25.09.2020       

CORRIGENDUM - 4 dated 25.09.2020 TO TENDER SPECIFICATION BHEL PSSR SCT 1914 

 

Sub:    Package-A (Unit-3) and Package-B (Unit-4) for Erection of Piping and associated equipment that includes Handling, transportation, 

fabrication, assembly, erection, welding, NDT, inspection & testing of piping and erection of associated equipment along with accessories, 

structures, insulation for Nuclear and Nuclear auxiliary systems in reactor auxiliary buildings, safety system building, solid radioactive waste 

reprocessing & storage building and new fuel storage building at 2x 1000 MWe Kudankulam Nuclear Power Project. 

 

A. The following clauses in the tender are revised as below: - 

S.No Chapter Ref Existing in tender/ As per latest corrigendum Revised as 

1 

Clause 1.0 Salient Features of 
NIT, Sl. No v) Due Date & 
Time of Offer Submission Date:25.09.2020, Time :15.00 Hrs Date:30.09.2020, Time :15.00 Hrs 

2 

Clause 1.0 Salient Features of 
NIT, Sl. No vi) Opening of 
Tender Date:25.09.2020, Time :15.30 Hrs Date:30.09.2020, Time :15.30 Hrs 

3 
Clause 1.0 Salient Features of 
NIT, Sl. No vii) EMD Amount 

Rs.53,50,000/- (Rupees Fifty-Three Lakhs and 
Fifty Thousand only). Rs. 5,00,000/- (Rupees Five Lakhs only). 

4 

VOLUME-IA PART-I CHAPTER – 
II 
 
1.2 SCOPE OF WORKS 
 
1.2.3.15 PASSIVATION OF 
STAINLESS-STEEL 
COMPONENTS 

The contractor shall arrange required tanks, 
chemicals, consumables, manpower, tools/ 
tackles, cleaning agents etc. and complete 
the work including checking and removal of 
Contamination with in quoted rate. If 
material to be taken out for passivation, all 
incurring cost is in scope of contractor. 
 

 

 

 

If passivation is to be carried out inside the plant 
premises, contractor shall arrange required tanks, 
chemicals, consumables, manpower, 
tools/tackles, cleaning agents etc. and complete 
the work including checking and removal of 
Contamination with in quoted rate.  
 
If the passivation is not to be carried out inside 
plant premises due to various reasons. The 
contractor has to carry out same at outside, 
where the facility is available in nearby location. 
The cost involved for transportation, passivation 
cost shall be borne by the agency. No extra 
payment shall be allowed in this regard. 
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B. The following clarifications are provided in response to queries received from bidders. 

S 
No 

Clause No Existing in tender Bidder’s query BHEL’s Reply 

1. Volume II Price 
Bid - Part C: 
BOQ, Clause 
2.1.1 
 
 

Pipe sizes less than & 
greater than 80 NB & 300 
NB 
 
 

Piping scope indicated in the pages 
229 to 238 (The pipe dimension OD 
&ID is available in table no 1 of 2.2.4 
chapter II Vol IA Part II) gives the 
quantum of piping inch dia scope. 
However, we require the quantity of 
inch dia of piping size and schedule 
(Rating XXS, # 80 schedule etc) of the 
pipe thickness. This is required for the 
involvement of welder man day 
calculation for lower and higher 
thickness respectively. Please confirm 
with wall thickness pertaining each 
inch dia of pipe for cost estimation 

There is clear bifurcation with thickness is 
already given in the BOQ item 2.1.1 
 
In technical specification of piping, pipe 
dimension OD &ID is available in table no 
1 of 2.2.4 chapter II Vol IA Part II. 
 
Maximum thickness of piping is limited to 
20mm. 
 
VOLUME-IA PART- II CHAPTER-II 
2.2.4 HANDLING, ERECTION, WELDING 
ANDINSPECTION OF CARBON STEEL AND 
STAINLESS-STEEL PIPING  
3.6 Vii Maximum thickness of the pipelines 
varies up to 20mm. 

2. Volume II Price 
Bid - Part C: 
BOQ, Clause 
2.1.2 

Piping related Fabricated pipe spools shall be 
collected. Please clarify whether 
contractor will get fabricated big bore 
prefabricated spools. 

As mentioned in  
VOLUME-IA PART- II CHAPTER-II 
2.2.4 HANDLING, ERECTION, WELDING 
AND INSPECTION OF CARBON STEEL AND 
STAINLESS-STEEL PIPING  
3. General description and detailed scope 
of work: 
Point iii. 
Big bore pipe shall be supplied in pre-
fabricated spools, such as pipe welded 
with elbow, spool welded with tees etc, 
and normally supplied with weld edge 
prepared condition. If any block is 
supplied without welding edge, edge 
preparation shall be carried out by the 
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S 
No 

Clause No Existing in tender Bidder’s query BHEL’s Reply 

contractor, and payment for such work 
will be done in the respective BOQ item. 
 
3.5. Erection of Big bore piping: 
i. Big bore pipe shall be supplied by NPCIL 
in pre-fabricated spools and edge 
prepared condition along with edge 
prepared pipe fitting and valves. 
ii. The pipe spools issued will have field 
cutting margin at direction change / hook 
up joints. Contractor shall cut the excess 
length as per field measurement with 
bevel cutting machine. 

3. Volume II Price 
Bid - Part C: 
BOQ, Clause 
2.4.3 and 2.4.4 

Piping related 
 

SS cladded piping- please provide 
drawing/specification and welding 
details.  

Quantum of cladded piping in this 
schedule is very little 100 inch dia and is 
nominal. Details shall be shared during 
execution. 

4. Volume II Price 
Bid - Part C: 
BOQ, Clause 2.4 

Piping related 
 

After hydro testing, checking of 
erected pipe line using video 
borescope of 30m length to ensure 
any FME. Please explain the 
procedure followed for inspection 
using video borescope 
(UKA/UKB/UCK/other building). 
Whether the inspection is randomly 
done, please clarify.   

As mentioned in  
VOLUME-IA PART- II CHAPTER-II 
2.2.4 HANDLING, ERECTION, WELDING 
AND INSPECTION OF CARBON STEEL AND 
STAINLESS-STEEL PIPING  
3.13. Foreign Materials Exclusion (FME): 
Point Vii: 
The video boroscope shall be mandatorily 
used Where ever pipe changes its 
direction, whenever valve erection is 
being done, whenever piping is 
terminating with equipment. 

5. Volume II Price 
Bid - Part C: 

Machining of various 
components 
Turning/Drilling/Milling 

Please provide the drawings, 
specification and inspection 
procedure to evaluate the work 

No specific drawings are available. 
Machining to be carried out based on 
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S 
No 

Clause No Existing in tender Bidder’s query BHEL’s Reply 

BOQ, Clause 
12.9 

/Threading using lathe up 
to Dia 500mm & weight 
not more than 250Kg)        
(Rate per CC of material 
removed) MRR=cc/Min 
material removal rate in 
cc/minute    

involvement and cost. We need to get 
rates from vendors for price 
preparation. 
 

requirement during erection. Payment will 
be made in line with BOQ.  

6. Volume II Price 
Bid - Part C: 
BOQ, 

Pre Commissioning 
Assistance 

 

There is no line item mentioned for 
hourly supply manpower assistance 
for pre commissioning activity. Please 
clarify. 

Refer Volume II Price Bid - Part C: BOQ, 
clause 15.1, 15.2, 15.3 for providing 
manpower.   

7.  Volume II Price 
Bid - Part C: 
BOQ,  
 

Insulation 
 

Insulation material shall be tested for 
Gamma radiation to a dose of 100M 
RADS according to USP XXI 1985 and 
BP11-1988 at radiation plant for 
sterilization of medical Product (board 
of radiation and isotope technology 
department of Atomic Energy) or at 
reputed lab as approved by NPCIL. 
Post irradiation examination shall also 
include visual examination and 
condition for usability of insulation. 
Please confirm that the approved 
suppliers mentioned in the tender can 
supply the required material. Please 
provide the approved lab details if 
available. 

Mentioned lab is the only approved ones. 
If bidder proposes any other lab, it shall be 
submitted during execution of work for 
NPCIL approval. 

8. Volume II Price 
Bid - Part C: 
BOQ, Clause 6.1 

Supply paint material on 
pipe support structures 
 

Supply of paints material has to meet 
radioactive environment and 
specification. Please confirm whether 
there are any other paint material 

BOQ for painting already includes make 
and brand of paint and same shall be 
followed. 
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S 
No 

Clause No Existing in tender Bidder’s query BHEL’s Reply 

suppliers other than the one list in the 
approved vendors. Please confirm. 

9. TCC 
Clause 6.1.12 
Doc page 44 of 
639 

Material Store 
management 
 

The contractor shall be responsible 
for making suitable indoor storage 
facilities to store all equipment 
(drawn by the contractor from BHEL 
/customer stores), which require or 
storage till the time of their 
installation. Please confirm the 
storage of permanent material for the 
project shall be managed by M/s.BHEL 
in their scope for FIM.   

BHEL shall have adequate closed storage 
sheds for storing free issue materials of 
NPCIL. However the agency shall construct 
a closed storage shed as per requirement 
for storing of free issue materials (Loose 
components, material issued in Lot by 
NPCIL) 

10. General 
 

Inspection and approval 
for all mechanical work 
 

Please provide the inspection 
protocol for the execution of all work 
related like stage wise inspection by 
BHEL/NPCIL/Russian personnel for 
piping, equipment, insulation, 
painting works etc. Please clarify. 

Inspection formats will be decided during 
preparation of respective quality plans 
during execution. 

11. Plot plan of the 
plant buildings 
 

UKA/UKB/UKC/UKU/others 
 

Please clarify whether EOT cranes or 
rigging facilities to carry out erection 
all the levels of plant building for 
erection of equipment/others items  
 

 

No EOT cranes will be available for 
erection of equipment in these buildings. 
Bidder shall make their own 
arrangements, to use existing insert plates 
available in buildings. 
 
Plot plans of UKA/UKB/UKC are enclosed. 

12. Payment Terms 
 

Thermal Insulation                                                                   
1. Supply -40%    
2. Application - 25%  
3. Cladding - 25%   
4. Acceptance - 5%  
5. Final - 5% 
 

Supply of thermal insulation material 
being major cost component for large 
quantity, we request M/s. BHEL to 
relook into this split percentage and 
increase the supply percentage to 
increase by 20%. Please confirm   
 

Tender condition shall prevail. 
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S 
No 

Clause No Existing in tender Bidder’s query BHEL’s Reply 

13. Fabrication 
Shed 
 

SS piping fabrication  
 

Closed fabrication shop space will be 
made available to the contractor. 
Please clarify. 

Empty closed fabrication shop shall be 
provided by BHEL free of cost on 
shareable basis. 

14. BOQ Sl.no 12.7  
Protection of SS 
liner surface 

12.7.1 Natural/SBR sheet 
10mm thick 
 
12.7.2 Natural/SBR sheet 
6mm thick 
 
12.7.3 Natural/SBR sheet 
3mm thick 

Kindly provide the drawings & 
specification of SBR sheets 

Natural/SBR rubber sheet of required 
thickness as specified in the tender of 
minimum width 1000mm , with shore 
hardness of 65 +/-5 Shore A. Density 1.5 to 
2 g/cc. 

15. BOQ Sl.no 11.3 
Sealing of 
anchor 
fasteners 
erected on steel 
lined areas:  

Identification of location 
where hilti anchor 
fasteners are fixed over 
liner plates, supply of 
carbon steel sleeve, 
etc……….. 
11.3.1 Sleeve dia up to 1 
inch 
11.3.2 Sleeve dia above 1 
inch   

Kindly provide the drawings & 
specification of carbon sleeves 

The requested drawing is attached. 
Carbon steel pipe of ASTM schedule 40 
shall be used as sleeve pipe. 

 
ENCL: Drawings (25 pages) 

NOTE: 

1. ALL OTHER CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

2. BIDDERS ARE REQUESTED TO CONSIDER THIS CORRIGENDUM AS PART OF TENDER SPECIFICATION AND QUOTE ACCORDINGLY. 

 

-sd- 

R.Siva 

  Dy. Manager/SCT 




















































